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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

Date : December 1, 2015

To: All Parties to the Hydrogen Energy California Application for Certification (AFC)
(08-AFC-08A)

From: Raoul Renaud, Hearing Officer

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject:  Applicant’s Request to Reinstate the AFC

On November 30, 2015 the Applicant docketed a Request to Reinstate AFC Proceedings. The
Committee will treat this as a Motion by the Applicant, pursuant to Title 20, section 1716.5.
Accordingly, the parties (i.e. Staff and Intervenors) have 15 days within which to docket any
responses to the Motion.

The 15 days will end on December 15, 2015. Please docket any response you wish to make to
Applicant’s Request to Reinstate the AFC Proceedings on or before that date.

The Committee will hold a public hearing on this matter in the near future. Once a date and time
have been determined, a formal Notice containing complete information about the hearing will be
issued.
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